
From: Strait, Kenneth A. <Kenneth.Strait@pseg.com> 
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:36 PM 
To: incidental.take@noaa.gov; EndangeredSpecies Resource 
Cc: jeanette.bowers@dep.nj.gov 
Subject: [External_Sender] SALEM GENERATING STATION-INCIDENTAL TAKE OF 

ATLANTIC STURGEON 
Attachments: Sturgeon incidental take reports for 04022020.pdf 
 
Attached are the Incidental Take Reports and Data Collection Forms for the Atlantic sturgeon collected 
on 04/02/2020 at the Salem Generating Station cooling water intake. This incidental take is authorized 
under Biological Opinion NER-2010-6581.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thanks. 
 
Ken 
 
*********************************************** 
Kenneth A. Strait 
Manager-Biological Programs Phone: 856.339.3929 
PSEG Nuclear Environmental Affairs Fax: 856.339.3905 
P.O. Box 236, N33  
Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08302 kenneth.strait@pseg.com 
www.pseg.com/environment/estuary 
 
PSEGSC 
The information contained in this e-mail, including any attachment(s), is intended solely for use by the 
named addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, or a person designated as responsible for 
delivering such messages to the intended recipient, you are not authorized to disclose, copy, distribute 
or retain this message, in whole or in part, without written authorization from PSEG. This e-mail may 
contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you have received this message in error, 
please notify the sender immediately. This notice is included in all e-mail messages leaving PSEG. Thank 
you for your cooperation. 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  NRR_DRMA  
Email Number:  512  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (9ed2a8751a504c1c82377c695f6f387f)  
 
Subject:   [External_Sender] SALEM GENERATING STATION-INCIDENTAL TAKE OF 
ATLANTIC STURGEON  
Sent Date:   4/3/2020 8:36:21 PM  
Received Date:  4/3/2020 8:37:31 PM  
From:    Strait, Kenneth A. 
 
Created By:   Kenneth.Strait@pseg.com 
 
Recipients:     
"jeanette.bowers@dep.nj.gov" <jeanette.bowers@dep.nj.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"incidental.take@noaa.gov" <incidental.take@noaa.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"EndangeredSpecies Resource" <EndangeredSpecies.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   pseg.com  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1349      4/3/2020 8:37:31 PM  
Sturgeon incidental take reports for 04022020.pdf    6705411  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    Yes   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  


























































































































































































































